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RE: 122(j) MACT Hammer, Part One Information

Dear Ms. Phillips:

The following information is being provided to comply with the 122(j) MACT Hammer, Part
One information/notification requirements.

1.

2.

4.

Correct Craft, Inc., 5717 South Orange Avenue, Orlando, Florida 32809 (Title V
Permit No. 0950072-003-AV).

Correct Craft, Inc. manufactures fiberglass boats. Relevant Source Categories
beyond Fiberglass Boat Manufacturing MACT, may include; however unlikely, Engine
Test Cells/Stands, Miscellaneous Metal Parts & Products, and Plastic Parts &
Products MACTs.

The types of emission activities/units which may belong to a relevant source category
include: installed inboard engine test area, deck-to-hull fitting/caulking activities,
miscellaneous metal parts coating, and plastic parts coating/gluing.

No Section 112(g) MACT determinations have been made for sources at our facility.

Should you have any questions pertaining to the supplied Part One information, please
contact me at (407) 855-4141.

Respectfully submitted,
CORRECT C , INC.

Elizabeth Baldwin,
Safety Coordinator
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Cc:

Mr. Doug Neeley

Air, Pesticides, and Toxics Management Division
USEPA Region IV

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta GA 30303-8960
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